

Loizos Milikouris



Phone: +357 99-657452

E-mail: m.l.linea@cytanet.com.cy

Lykavitou Avenue & Ithakis 1, 2400 Egkomi,
Makedonitissa, Nicosia

<http://www.mlinea.com/default.htm>
[https://www.linkedin.com/in/loizos-
milikouris-7708a035/](https://www.linkedin.com/in/loizos-milikouris-7708a035/)

Personal Statement

A highly energetic and skillful individual who has been active in the market of Engineering and Construction in Cyprus for more than 20 years. Founder and Director of LINEA FITTINGS LTD providing outstanding and quality services all over the country offering a number of services ranging from simple maintenance works to building, metal constructions and insulation systems.

Experience

1995 – Present

Technical Manager and Director of M. L. LINEA FITTINGS LTD

Leadership experience and achievements in the field of Construction and Engineering. As the leader of a big team of highly skilled technicians of different specializations, we have successfully managed to be one of the best companies working for individuals and companies all over the country ensuring professional results having our clients' satisfaction and needs our priority.

1990 – 1995

Supervisor- Technical Manager, CEILFLOOR PUBLIC COMPANY LTD

- Duties included supervision of new materials intended for interior decoration supply.
- Responsible for effectively leading and supervising technical employees.
- Promotion of new materials
- Sales & Customer service
- Management & Control of projects
- Measurements and cost estimating of work

1988 – 1990

Scanner Work Specialist, COSVA GRAPHICS LTD

- Colour separation, preparation of film media intended for printing.
- Layout creation, mask definition, image & scan parameter, output.
- Electronic screening, digital colour computer, colour correction, gradation.

Education

1992

A & K Training Centre (Cyprus)

Certificate on Sales Techniques and Customer Service

1990

HELL (Kiel, Germany)

Certificate on Layout Programmer and Chromagraph Scanner

1984-1987

Higher Technical Institute of Nicosia

Diploma of Technical Engineer in the field of Naval Architecture and Marine Engineering

1986

Hanseatic Marine Training School (Limassol, Cyprus)

Firefighting and Personal Survival Techniques Certificate

1982-1984

Pancyprian Gymnasium (Nicosia, Cyprus)

Graduated with High School Diploma

<p>Technical Skills</p>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> ▪ Production Engineering and Materials Technology ▪ Applied Thermodynamics ▪ Fluid Mechanics ▪ Strength of Materials and Structures
<p>Areas of Expertise</p>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> ▪ Constructions and Maintenances ▪ Repairs and Renovations ▪ Metal, Aluminium and Glass structures ▪ Automation Mechanisms ▪ Plumping and electrical works ▪ Flooring, gypsum board constructions ▪ Heating and air-conditioning services ▪ Painting and carpentry ▪ Insulation systems ▪ Specialized tasks
<p>Interpersonal Skills</p>	<p>Through the dynamic presence in the field of construction, valuable interpersonal skills have been gained and are continually proven due to the big number of individuals and companies who trust us through the years of our presence in the market. Developed excellent customer service and negotiation skills as well as problem-solving and quick and efficient decision-making abilities. What makes the company unique is the efficient organization and communication and the knowledge of materials used. However, the strongest indication of our work is the passion and dedication for whatever we do and the attention we give to detail.</p>
<p>Languages</p>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> ▪ Greek (native speaker) ▪ English (very good)